From: [REDACTED]

08 October 2019 16:24

To: First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>
Subject: Eva Bolander

Dear Nicola

Do you have any thoughts or comments on the money spent by the SNP Provost of Glasgow
on enhancing her personal appearance?

Do you think that it is coirect to spend £8000 on shoes, hairstyles and nail polish?
Hoping that you will have the courage to reply and express an opinion.

But not holding my breath....

Regards

[REDACTED]

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android




From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 08 October 2019 15:22

To; FirstMinister@Scotland.Gov; First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>

Subject: Fwd: Lord Provost of Glasgow claimed 23 pairs of shoes on expenses - BBC News

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: [REDACTED>

Date: 8 October 2019 15:21:10 BST

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: Lord Provost of Glasgow claimed 23 pairs of shoes on expenses - BBC News

No wonder people hate the snp up there it's a glasgow headbangers party
https:/fwww.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-scotland-glasgow-west-49971577

Sent from my iPhone
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8 October 2019

Daily Record 4 DOES SHE THINK SHE IS IMELDA MARCOS? GLASGOW'S Lord
Provost billed the taxpayer for 23 pairs of shoes as part of an £8000 spending spree
on clothing and beauty products. Eva Bolander, an SNP councillor, also claimed for
six jackets, five coats, underwear and a £200 hat made by a designer used by
supermodel Kate Moss. She handed in receipts for make-up, £751 of haircuts,
glasses worth £358 and pampering that included getting her toenails painted.

8 October 2019 - Communications Our of Hours Broadcast

Glasgow's Lord Provost is under pressure to resign after it emerged she has
charged the taxpayer £8,000 for clothes, shoes, and beauty products. The SNP
councillor also made claims for make-up, £751 of haircuts and £358 of pampering
that included getting her toenails painted. Labour and the Tories said Eva Bolander
should pay back the money and stand down after making expense claims for 23
pairs of shoes, six jackets, five coats, underwear and a £200 designer hat.

9 October 2019

Daily Express (Scotland) 9 Lord Provost told to quit in expenses row
GLASGOW'S Lord Provost has been urged to resign after it emerged she has
claimed £8,000 in expenses for clothes, shoes and beauty products. Eva Bolander
spent £1,150 on 23 pairs of shoes and £435 for seven blazers between May 2017
and August 2019. She also claimed up to £992 for 14 dresses, £665 for five coats,
£374.50 for six jackets, and £152 for underwear. The SNP councillor also claimed for

10 October 2019

Daily Mail (Scotland) 6 Profligate provost branded ‘'Imelda Marcos' says sorry
GLASGOW'S Lord Provost was forced to make a grovelling apology yesterday after
billing the taxpayer for 23 pairs of shoes as part of an £8,000 spending spree. Eva
Bolander, dubbed Scotland's answer to Imelda Marcos, also told councillors that she
would be paying back some of the money she had claimed. Miss Bolander also put
14 dresses, five coats and a designer hat on expenses, while more than £1,200 went

Communications Media Monitoring Unit
Broadcast summaries - 10 October 2019

First Minister

FM addresses Lord Provost expenses controversy Nicola Sturgeon has
welcomed the Glasgow Lord Provost’'s apology in a row about her spending on
clothes. Eva Bolander has offered to pay some of the £8,000 back. The topic was
raised at First Minister's Questions by the Conservative Adam Tompkins.




Clyde One Clip Adam Tomkins MSP (Scottish
Conservatives)
Clip Nicola Sturgeon

11 October 2019

Daily Mail (Scotland) 18 A £200 hat? The chasm between them and us has never
been wider IWRITE from an office in Glasgow to which | often drive in a car whose
annual road tax cost me £235 at the beginning of this month. Earlier this week |
shelled out a further £363 on a service, MoT and repairs. Inevitably, major expenses
such as these impact on my ability to pay for new clothes, particularly non essentials
such as designer hats. It so happened that the money

12 October 2019

The Scotsman 21 Shoe shopping spree reveals bigger scandal While major
scandals pass unnoticed, the symbolism of relatively minor ones can stir the nation.
Hence the response to the SNP Lord Provost of Glasgow's publicly funded
underwear and 23 pairs of shoes. It was arrogant to assume such behaviour would
go unnoticed. But why should she have doubted it when her party at Holyrood has
got away with far more damaging treatment of local councils - including her

Daily Record 8 Few things are more personal than underwear. If you don't want
your laundry aired in public, then start paying for it with your own cash LET'S
forego the padded intro filled with underwear puns that would leave too many
people's knickers in a twist. Instead, let's cut to the chase: Glasgow's Lord Provost,
SNP councillor Eva Bolander, spent more than £8000 over two years kitting herself
out in the best of gear - with public money. | won't be doing an itemised list of what
she bought. This rant will be primarily focused on the

18 October 2019

Daily Mail (Scotland) 15 ‘Imelda Marcos' provost misses poverty event A LORD
Provost criticised for buying clothes and shoes on expenses and likened to Imelda
Marcos yesterday pulled out of an event aimed at highlighting poverty. The SNP's
Eva Bolander, who was accused of going on an £8,000 spending spree with
taxpayers' cash, paid a visit to charity the Glasgow Humane Society in the morning
and attended a community council event in the afternoon. But Miss Bolander,
pictured, who had
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